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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

Region II — Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, School Governance and Operations Division
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Education Program Supervisors
Secondary School Head
School Health and Nutrition Unit
All Others Concerned

From: B, v
Schools Bivision Superintendent Z ?

04-2025-16%
Date: APRIL 10, 2025

Subject: MEDICAL AND NURSING SERVICES FOR THE YOUTH FORMATION
PROGRAM CAPABILITY BUILDING

1. This is in response to the request for medical services of the SDO SHNU for the
following activity with the assigned Nurse on Duty and the Medical Officer on Call
for the Youth Formation Program Capability Building on April 11-13, 2025 in
Lamo National High School, Dupax Del Norte, Nueva Vizcaya.

A. April 11, 2025: Shairuz Caesar Briones Dugay
B. April 12, 2025

a. Mignonette Erim O. Dulay

b. Bernette Ann R. Sebbey

c. Shairuz Caesar Briones Dugay
C. April 13, 2025: Shairuz Caesar Briones Dugay

2. All members of the medical team shall not leave their area unattended and make
proper recording and endorsement of all cases during their course of duty.

3. The Medical Officer, Ryan Christopher Buccat, MD will be on call for referred
cases and can be reached through 09275463220

4. School Health Personnel and Secondary Nurses on-duty on Saturdays, Sundays
and Holidays who render services beyond the regular days shall be granted
Service credit per provision of DepEd Order No. 53, s. 2003.

5. Transportation, per diem and incidental expenses of Secondary Nurses shall be
charged against the school MOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing
rules and procedures.

6. For information, guidance and compliance.
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